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From: Patti Rundall
Sent: 13 February 2014
From: Janet Voute

Dear Janet.... Sorry. This maybe a Ianguagg Issue
but my understanding of the word ‘salary"is quwte”
different from my understanding of the word fee
“honorarium” or other financial compensation.

So if you could clarify your response on this
particular point it would be very helpful. Many
thanks,.. Patti

From: Janet Voute
Sent: 14 February 2014
To: Patti Rundall

Hi Patti, Our CSV Council members do not receive
a salary from Nestlé. One thought for the day...if
T From: Patti Rundall Yyou wish to create positive cha/?ge in an industry
Sent: 12 February 2014 then you need to work with the industry leader.
From: Janet Voute I am sure that you fundamentally disagree but
I thought it was worth a try..... Janet

Dear Janet, ... [In previous correspondence] you

say that Nestle does not pay a 3a/ary1to CS}/
Global Council members]. Howevgr, in the inter-
ests of transparency, can you confrrm (hat they do
not receive a fee, honorarium or financial or other
compensation of any kind from Ngst/e? Thanks;
very much...On another point /vnot/ce that the list
and profiles of the CSV Council members seems
to have disappeared from the website. Could you
explain this?...Patti

From: Janet Voute
Sent: 12 February 2014
To: Patti Rundall

Dear Patti, As | said before, our CSV Council
members do not receive a salary from Nestlé.
Also we are presently reviewing the charter

for this group. Once this is done, we will make
additional information publicly available. | can't
unfortunately give you a specific date as to when
the information will be published. We are also

in the process of preparing the 2013 Nestlé in
Society: Creating Shared Value report for release
in time for the Annual General Meeting. This
explains any temporary changes in the website.
Will we have the pleasure of your company again?
Do you think you might try to say something
positive for once?...Janet






